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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:   February 18, 2025
To:      School Board Members
From:  Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:      Warrant List for the Week Ending February 18, 2025
This warrant list represents one check run and one EFT run.
[bookmark: _MON_1731499752]
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Warrant Numbers: 985448-985607 2,718,207.94 $         

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6906-6909 37,874.93 $              

Total Disbursements: 2,756,082.87 $      

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 696,999.44 $             

Fund 1300 250.00 $                    

Fund 3611 135,488.00 $             

Fund 3721 28,942.38 $               

Fund 3722 3,463.20 $                 

Fund 3723 12,744.90 $               

Fund 3724 59,467.61 $               

Fund 3725 171,664.35 $             

Fund 3904 55,651.83 $               

Fund 3905 445,619.82 $             

Fund 3907 22,166.00 $               

Fund 3935 1,962.35 $                 

Fund 3936 470.34 $                    

Fund 3937 38,389.18 $               

Fund 4100 525,392.01 $             

Fund 4210 104,278.47 $             

Fund 4260 1,725.30 $                 

Fund 7111 210,452.01 $             

Fund 7130 3,198.20 $                 

Fund 7921 74,329.63 $               

Fund 7922 958.38 $                    

Fund 7923 49,420.92 $               

Fund 8915 113,048.55 $             
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Dr. John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard « Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

‘ Pasco County Schools
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WWW.pascoschools.org
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